Shahid Ali

From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 3:19 PM

To: shahidali@ctc.org.pk

Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk; ABBAS, Waseem; MOHAMMED, Andre Rasheed

Subject: FW: Request: Termination of UCPO Amakhel for Fake PCA Clusters and Fake Field
Validation

Dear Shahid

Below mentioned is the approval acting TL KP.

Regards
Faizan Khan

From: AHMED, Daffalla

Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 12:53 PM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: MIR, Zeeshan <mirz@who.int>; MUHAMMAD, Nazir <muhammadn@who.int>; ADEM, Abdinasir
<adema@who.int>; MOHAMMED, Andre Rasheed <amohammed@who.int>; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe
<mazvidzas@who.int>; DIN, lllaud <dini@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Subject: RE: Request: Termination of UCPO Amakhel for Fake PCA Clusters and Fake Field Validation

Approve,

Cheers
Daffalla

From: KHAN, Faizan

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 9:48 AM

To: AHMED, Daffalla <alamd@who.int>

Cc: MIR, Zeeshan <mirz@who.int>; MUHAMMAD, Nazir <muhammadn@who.int>; ADEM, Abdinasir

<adema@who.int>; MOHAMMED, Andre Rasheed <amohammed@who.int>; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe
<mazvidzas@who.int>; DIN, lllaud <dini@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Subject: FW: Request: Termination of UCPO Amakhel for Fake PCA Clusters and Fake Field Validation

Dear Daffalla

You kind approval required to terminate the contract of UCPO Mr. Jehan Zeb (Amakhel Tank) on account of data
fudging. Show cause notice and his response is also attached herewith.

Regards
Faizan Khan

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 4:33 PM




To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: ADEM, Abdinasir <adema@who.int>; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; 'lllaud Din'
<drillauddin@hotmail.com>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: RE: Request: Termination of UCPO Amakhel for Fake PCA Clusters and Fake Field Validation

Dear Faizan,

This is refer to show cause letter issued to Mr. Jehan Zeb UCPO Amakhel Tank on account of data fudging
(fake PCA cluster) (Show cause letter attached herwith Annex-1).

In response he denied from all the allegations reported against him by his supervisor. He mentioned in
response that he always complete his tasks with honesty and integrity, he may have done some mistakes but
not gross blunder and he visited the assigned area on regular basis, his detail response is attached herewith
as Annex-2.

The response of Mr. Jehanzeb was also shared with his Supervisor Mr. Zeeshan Mir for feedback. As per his
supervisor, he himself take him to field for verification of his clusters and in the field he admit in written that
he had took fake cluster (Fake cluster attached herewith as Annex-3.

His response is not satisfactory, as per the performance management framework data fudging (Fake Cluster)
is Red Line area, he has recommended for termination of contract as per SOPs.

Provincial team lead approval is requested.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 11:41 AM

To: 'KHAN, Faizan' <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe' <mazvidzas@who.int>; 'DIN, lllaud' <dini@who.int>; 'ABBAS, Waseem'
<wabbas@who.int>

Subject: FW: Request: Termination of UCPO Amakhel for Fake PCA Clusters and Fake Field Validation

Dear Faizan,
With reference to below email, please I would like to inform you that Mr. Jhanzeb UCPO Amakhel is
involved in data fudging (fake cluster). He is recommended for show cause followed by termination if

response is not satisfactory.

Kindly share your feedback in this regard, if any.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,



Shahid Ali
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: lllaud Din [mailto:drillauddin@hotmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 10:05 AM

To: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: Faizan WHO <faizan.amazai@gmail.com>; adema@who.int; ZEESHAN MIR <mir zeeshan@hotmail.com>;
MUHAMMAD, Nazir <muhammadn@who.int>; Nazir Deshani PEO KohistanBattagram <iamdocnazir@yahoo.com>
Subject: Fw: Request: Termination of UCPO Amakhel for Fake PCA Clusters and Fake Field Validation

Dear Shahid
Below communication is for your information and further action as per SOPs

Best regards

Dr. Illaud Din

National Professional Officer PK
PPEO KP
drillauddin@hotmail.com

dini@who.int
03333975552

From: ZEESHAN MIR <mir zeeshan@hotmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 1:59 AM

To: Nazir Deshani PEO Kohistan/Battagram

Cc: drillauddin@hotmail.com

Subject: Request: Termination of UCPO Amakhel for Fake PCA Clusters and Fake Field Validation

Respected Sir,

Please find the attachment files:

1. Video of Fake Field Validation inside DPCR Tank by UCPO Amakhel Mr. Jhanzaib sent to you by Whatsapp.
2. Fake PCA Cluster of UCPO Amakhel Mr. Jhanzaib.

UCPO Amakhel Mr. Jhanzaib is cousin of DHCSO Mr. Aftab Battani, he is not a honest person works only as a UCPO to
get salary, He only visit Dawoodkhel during Campaign for 2 or 3 days.

When ever | call him during campaign he told me that the work is finished and he is back to Tank City. SNID-1, Day-1 |
visit Amakhel Dawoodkhel and take him to field, he even don’t know the team members. Please view his fake field
validation video inside DPCR Tank and recently his fake PCA clusters, signed faked by him after PEO validation.
Respected Sir: | request to terminate his contract immediately.

| can not keep him more, for the betterment for Polio Eradication Program.

| believe that you advise me best.

Thanks,

Dr. Zeeshan Mir

Polio Eradication Officer,

World Health Organization,

Add: District Polio Control Room,

Office of the Deputy Commissioner,



District Tank.
Cell: +92 336 5050223
Email: mir_zeeshan@hotmail.com

Virus-free. www.avast.com



